
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R=A=N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 17, 2001 
Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6 . 
Docket No. 010496-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5104 issued to Gary Michael Capasso for violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; TeIecommunications 
ComDanies. 

Division of Competitive Services (Isler) b 

On May 15,2001, I received a letter fiom Mi. Capasso requesting cancellation of his 
certificate. I checked Case Management and it does not appear that the Division of Records and 
Reporting was provided a copy. Please document this correspondence to Docket No. 0 10496- 
TC. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Elliott) 



Re: Docket #010496-TC 

Dear Ms. Isler, May 10,2001 

I am writing to you in reference to your letter dated April 18,2001 + The letter 
stated that I was delinquent with the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fees. h my 
defense, I would like to make you aware of the fact that I had suffered a heart 
attack back in July and I had not been aware of these fees. I had assumed that 
my wife had canceled my telecommunications certificate because I would not 
be able to have any pay phones in the near hture. Unfortunately my wife is 
trying to run our auto repair business, take care of our kids and all the others 
things that happen to come along and she obviously didn't cancel my 
certificate. I am asking for leniency because of the situation that I just 
described. I am also stating in writing that I would like to cancel my 
certificate. Please feel fkee to contact me if you require any additional 
information. 


